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April 19, 2012

NOTICE TO STOCKHOLDERS:

Gilberto R. Duavit, Jr.
Felipe L. Gozon

Joel Marcelo G. Jimenez
Jaime €. Laya

Artemio V. Panganiban
Manuel P. Guiogue
Felipe 8. Yalong

Dear Stockholder:

Please be informed that the Annual Meeting of the Stockholders of GMA Holdings, inc. will
be held on May 25, 2012 (Friday) at 10:00 a.m. at Aubergine Restaurant Patisserie 32™and
5% Building, 57 Avenue cor. 32™ Street, Bonifacio Global Taguig, Cityto consider, discuss
or vote on the following

1. Call to order

2. Certification and Notice of Quorum _

3. Approval of the Minutes of the Stockholders Meeting heid on May 27, 2011.

4. Report of the President

5. Ratification of Acts of the Board of Directors for the previous year

6. Election of Directors, including the independent Directors

7. Election of the External Auditor

8. Declaration of Cash Dividends

9. Consideration of such other business as may properly come before the meeting
10. Adjournment

Any stockholder may vote by proxy provided that such authorization remains unrevoked
and on file with, or is submitted to, the undersigned at the 15/F Sagittarius Building, H.V. De
la Costa Street, Salcedo Village, Makati City.

For purposes of the .meeting, only stockholders of record as of April 25, 2012 shall be
entitled to vote.

The Organizational Meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held immediately after the
Annual Stockholders’ Meeting.

Thank you.

For_ jhe Board of Dire

ctoss: -

{ ANNA-TERESA M. GOZON ABROGAR
Corporate Secrefary



We are not soliciting vour proxy. However, if you are unabie i¢ attend the mesting but would
like to be representec thereat, you may accomplish the proxy form herein providged below and
submit the same to the Office of the Corporate Secretary on or before May 23, 2012, You may
deliver-the proxy or send it in advance through fax no. (6§32} 812-0008. Validation of proxies
shall be held on May 24, 2012 at 10:00 a.m. at the GMA Network Center.

PROXY

[We nereby name and appoint . of in his/her absence, the Chairman
of the meeting, as my/our proxy at the Annual Stockholders’ Meeting of GMA Holdings, Inc. 1o
be held at Aubergine Restaurant Patisserie 32™ and 5" Building, 5" Avenue cor. 32" Strest,
Bonifacio Giobal Taguig, City , on Friday, May 25, 2012 at 10:00 a.m. and at any posiponement

or adjournment thereof.

Name

Signaturs

Drate

No. of Shares Held

(]



SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
SEC FORM 2¢-18

INFORMATION STATEMERNT PURSUANT TG SECTION 2¢

i

GMA HOLDINGS, INC.

R

&

e ——
IE A T o it
g

1. Check the appropriate box:
[ v ] Preliminary information; Statement

[ 1 Definitive Information Statement

2 Name of Registrant as specified in its charter: GMA HOLDINGE, INC.
3. Province, country or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization: PHILIPPINZE
4, SEC ldentification Number CE200602356
5. BIR Tax identification Code 244-655-896-000
8. Address of principal office Fostal Code
UNIT 50 TOWEE ONE, ONE MCKINLEY PLACE, NEW BONIFACIO GLOBAL CITY,
FORT BONIFACIS, TAGUIG CITY
7. Registrant’s telephone number, including area code (€32} 9827777
8. Date, fime and piace of the meeting of security hoiders
DATE May 28, 2012
TIME 10:00 a.m. 7
LACE: Aubergine Restaurant Patisserie 32" and £ Buiiding, 5 Avenue
cor. 32™ Street, Bonifacio Giobal Taguig, City
9. Approximate date on which the information Statement is first to be sent or given o
security holders
May 4, 2012
10. in case of Proxy Solicitations:

Name of Person Fiiing the Statement/Sojiciior: NOT APPLICABLE

Address and Telephone No.: NOT APPLICABLE

-
3




Securities registered pursuant to Sections & and 12 of the Code or Sections 4 and & of
the RSA (information on number of shares and amount of debt is applicable oniy t©
corporate registrants):

Titie of £ach Class Number of Shares of Common Siock
CGutstanding or Amount of Debt Outstanding

PHILIPPINE DEPOSIT RECEIPTS {(PDRs} 861,558,300
Are any or all of registrant's securities iisted in & Stock Exchange?

PDRs/PHILIPPINE STOCK EXCHANGE



GMA HOLDINGS, INC.

This information Statement dated Aprit 18, 2012 is being furnished {o the sfockhoiders of record
of GMA. Holdings, inc. as of Aprif 28, 2012 in connection with the Annual Stockholders’ Mesting.

WE ARE NOT ASKING YOU FOR A PROXY AND YOU ARE
REQUESTED NOT TO SEND US A PROXY.

A GENERAL INFORMATION

item 1. Date, time and place of meeting of security holders.

{a) State the dats, time and place of the meeting

Date. May 25, 2012
Time 10:00 a.m.
Place: Aubergine Restaurant Patisserie 32" and 5" Building, 5" Avenue cor.

32™ Street, Bonifacio Global Taguig, City

(b} Approximate date on which copies of the information statement are first to be sent to the
security holders: '

May 4, 2012

ltam 2. Disseniers’ R%ghfaf Appraisal

Title X of the Corporation Code of the Philippines grants fo & shareholder the right to dissent
and demand payment of the fair vaiue of his share in certain instances, to wit: (1) in case any
amendment 1o the corporation’s articles of incorporation has the effect of changing and
restricting the rights of any shareholder or class of shares, or of authorizing preferences in any
respect superior to those of outstanding shares of any class; (2) in case of any sale, lease,
exchange, transfer, mortgage or other disposition of all or subsiantially all of the corporate
property or assets; (3) in case of merger or consolidation; (4) in case the corporation decides to
invest its funds in another corporation or business or for any purpese other than the primary
purpose; and (5) extension or shoriening of the term of corporate existence.

Under Section 42 of the Corporation Code, a stockholder is likewise given an appraisal right in
cases where a corporation decides to invest its funds in another corporation or business. The
appraisal right may be exercised by a stockholder whe shall have voied against any of the
foregoing corporate actions proposed in a meeting by making written demand on the
corporation for the payment of the fair value of his/its shares within 30 days afier the dafe on
which the voie is taken. Failure fo make written demand within such period shall be ceemed 2
waiver of such right. if the proposed action is implemented, the corporation shall pay to a



stockholder surrendering his/its stock ceriificates the fair vaiue of such shares as of the day
prior i¢c the date on which the vote was taken; however, no payment shall be made 1o any
stockhoider uniess the corporation has unrestricted retained earnings in its books fo cover such
payment. Within fen davs after demanding payment for his shares, a disseniing stockholder
shall submit his stock ceriificates for notation thereon that such shares are disseniing shares,
failing which, his/its appraisal right shall, at the opfion of the corporation, terminaie. Upon
pavment of the purchase price for the shares, the stockholder must transfer his shares ic the
corporation.

From the time & demand for payment of fair value until either the abandonment of the corporate
action invoived or the purchase of said shares by the corporation, all rights accruing to such
shares, inciuding voling and dividend rights, shall be suspended. If the dissenting stockhoider is
not paid the value of the shares within 30 days after the award, his voting and dividend rights
shall be restored.

None of the proposed corporate actions gqualifies as an instance for a possibie exercise by
security holders of their appraisal rights under Title X of the Corporation Code of the
Philippines.

ltem 3. interest of Certain Persons in or Opposition {¢ Matiers to be Acted Upon

{a) There is no matter to be acted upor in which any Direcior or Executive Officer is
involved or had a direct, indirect or substantial interest.

(b) No Director has informed the Company of his opposifion to any matier o be actec upon.

E. CONTROL AND COMPENSATION INFORMATION

liem 4. Voting Securities and Principal Holders Thereof

(a) GMA Holdings, Inc. (“the Company”) has 10,000 common shares subscribed and
outstanding as of Aprii 15, 2012. Every stockholder shall be entitled to one vote for
each common share held as of the established record date.

(b) All stockholders of record as of the ciosing of business on April 25, 2012 are entitied 1o
notice of and io voite at the Company's Annual Stockholders’ Meeting.

(c) With respect to the election of directors, a stockhoider may vote such number of shares
for as many persons as there are directors o be eiected or he may accumulaie said
shares and give one candidate as many votes as the number of directors to be elected
or he may distribute them on the same principie among as many candidaies as he shall
see fit; provided, that the total number of votes cast by him shall not exceed the fotal
number of shares owned by him multipiied by the whole number of directors ¢ be

electad.

{d) The following are the information on security ownership of certain record and beneficial
owners and management:



Security Ownership of Certain Record and Beneficial Owners as of April 15, 2042

As of March 31, 2012, the following persons owned at least 5% of the Company's

outstanding commaon shares:

Titie of | Name, Address of Name of Citizenshiz | MNe. of | Percentage
class Record Owner and | Beneficial Owner . Shares of Ciass
Relationship with | and Relationship Held
Company with Record
Owner
Common | Felipe L. Gozon The Record owner ;  Filipino 3,330 33.30
Unit 5 50 Tower One, | is the Beneficial !
One McKinley Piace, Owner
New Bonifacio City,
Fort Bonifacio,
Taguig City
Common | Gilberio R. Duavit, Jr. | The Record owner Filipino 3,330 33.30
Unit 5 5D Tower One, is the Beneficial
One McKiniey Piacs, QOwner
New Bonifacio City,
Fort Bonifacic,
Taguig City
Common | Joel Marcelo G. The Record owner Fitipine 3,330 33.30
Jimenez is the Beneficial
Unit 5 5D Tower One, Owner
One McKiniey Place,
New Bonifacic City,
=ort Bonifacic,
Taguig Ciiy
fotal | ©,990 9¢.9¢ |
Felipe L. Gozon, Gilberto R. Duavit, Jr. and Joel Marceilc G. Jimenez are significant

stockhoiders of the Company.

Security Ownership of Management as of March 31, 2012:

As of March 31, 2012, the Company’s directors and senior officers owned an aggregais
of 96,806 common shares of the Company, equivaient to 99.96% of the Company’s
issued and ouisianding common capital stock.




Titie of Class Name of Amournt and Citizenship = Percentage
Beneficiat Owner Nature of of Class
Beneficial
Ownership
common Feiipe L. Gozon Direct Filipino 33.30
3,330
Common Gilberio R. Duavit, Jr. Direct Fiipino 33.30
3,330
Common Joel Marcelo G. Jimenez Direct Filipino 33.30
3,330
Common Artemio V. Panganiban Direct Filipino 04
4
Common Jaime C. Laya Direct Fiiipino D1
1
Common Felipe S. Yalong Direct Filipino .01
i
Total 94,996 90.9%

Yoting Trust Holders of more than §%

The Company is not aware of any person holding more than 5% of shares under &
voling trust or similar arrangemsent.

Changes in Controf

The Company is not aware of any arrangement which may have resulied in 2 change in
conirol of the Company during the period covered by this report.

ltem 5. Directors and Executive Officers

Nominees for Slection as Members of the Board of Directors

The foliowing were nominated as members of the Beard of Direciors for the ensuing year

(2011-2012):

Gilberio R. Duavii, Jr.
Felipe L. Gozon
Josl Marceio G. JJimenez

Jaime C. Laya (Independent Director)

Artemic V. Panganiban (Independent Director}



All ihe nominees are incumbent directors. The nominees were formally nominated by Gilberio
R. Duavii, Jr. Gilberto R. Duavit, Jr. has nc relationship with the nominated independent
directors, Jaime C. L.ave and Artemio V. Panganibarn.

The Company’s By-laws provide that all nominations to the Board of Direciors shall be
submitted in writing to the Nomination Commiitee before the date of the reguiar annual mesting
of the stockhoiders. The Nomination Commilies has reviewed  the gualifications of the
nominees and approved the final list of candidates.

The members of the Nomination Commifise are as follows:
Feiipe L. Gozon (Chairman)
Gilperto R, Duavit, Jr.

Joel Marcelo G. Jimensz
Jaime C. Lava

Boara of Direciors, Officers and Senior Managemeni

Under the Articles of incorporation of the Company, the Board of Directors of the Company
comprises five directors, two of whom are independent. The directors have & term of one year
and are slected annually at the Company’s stockholders meeting. A director who g sleciec to
fill = vacancy holds the office only for the unexpired term of his predecessor. As of April 15,
2012, the Company's Board of Directors and Senior Management were compesed of the
following:

Boarg of Directors Senior Management
Directors and Nationalit [Position Year Fosition Year Age
Senior ¥ Position Position
Management Wwas wWas
Assumed Assumed
Felipe L. Gozon Fllipine Chairman/ 2007 N/A N/A 72
Director
Gilberto R. Duavit, [Filipino Director 2007 Fresident/Chisf 2007 48
Jr Executive Officer
Anna Teresa M. Filipino Corporate {2007 NIA N/A 40
Gozon-Abrogar Secretary
Josel Marceio G. Filipino Director 2007 N/A MN/A 47
Jimenez
Felipe 5. Yaiong Filipinc Corporate 2007 Chief Financial 2067 55
Treasurer Officer/ Chief
Operating Officer
Jaime C. Lavae Filipino independent 2008 N/A MN/A 73
Director
Artemio V. Filipino Independent 12009 N/A O IN/A 75
FPanganiban Director
Ronaldo P Mastrili  |Filipino INJA, N/A Compircller/ 2007 46
Chief Accounting
Officer




The following are descriptions of the business experience of each of the Company's directors,
officers, senior managemsant and nomingss,

Felipe L. Gozon

Filiping, 72 vears old, is the Chairman of the Board of Directors and the Chief Txeculive Officer
of GMA Network, inc.

Atty Gozon is a Senior Partner at the Law Firm of Belo Gozon Elma Parel Asuncion & Lugifa. Aside from
GMA Network, inc., he is also Chairman and CEC of GMA Marketing and Productions. Inc. and GMA New
Media, Inc.: Chairman and President of FLG Management and Development Corp.; Chairmarn of Alta
Productions Group, Inc., Citynet Network Marketing and Productions, inc. Moni-Aire Reafty and
Development Corp. Philippine Entertainment Portal, Inc., and RGMA Network, inc.; Vice Chairman of
Malayan Savings and Mortgage Bank; Director of, among other companies, Gozon Development Corp.,
Justitia Realty and Management Corp., Antipole Agri-Business and Land Development Corp., Sagittarius
Condominium Corp. and President of Lex Realty, Inc. He serves as Chairman of the Board of Trustees of
GMA Kapuso Foundation, inc., Kapwa Ko Mahal Ko Foundation, Inc., and The Potter and Clay Christian
School Foundation, Inc.; Chairman and President of Gezon Foundation; and Trustee of Bantayeg ng mga
BayaniFoundation.

Atty. Gozon is a recipient of several awards for his achievement in law, media, public service, and
business, including the prestigious Chief Justice Special Award given by the Chief Justice of the
Philippines (1991), Presidential Award of Merit given by the Philippine Bar Association (1980 & 1993),
CEC of the Year given by Uno Magazine {2004), Master Entrepreneur — Philippines (2004} by Ermst and
Young, Outstanding Citizen of Malabon Award for Legal and Business Management by the Kalipunan ng
Samanan sa Malabon (KASAMA) (2005}, and Peopie of the Year by People Asia Magazine {(2005). He 1s
aiso histed among Biz News Asia's Power 100 {20032 tc 2010). Gozon was also seiected as a member of
the Advisory Board for the 2010 Asian Television Awards (ATA).

Atty. Gozon earned his Bachelor of Laws degree irom the University of the Philippines and his Master of
L aws degree from Yaie University Law School. He was admitted o the Bar in 1962, placing 13th in the Bar
examinations.

Githerte R, Duavit, Jr.

Fiiipino, 48 years oid, is the President and Chief Operaiing Officer of the GMA Network, Inc.
He has been a Director of the GMA Network inc. since 1998 and is currently the Chairman of the
Network's Execufive Commitiee. Aside from GMA Network, inc. he is the Chairman of the Board of GMA
Network Films, Inc. and GMA Woridwide, inc. and Vice Chairman of the Board of GMA Marketing and
Productions, Inc. He also serves as President and CEO of GMA Holdings, Inc., Scenarios, Inc., RGMA
Marketing and Productions, inc., Film Experts, Inc., and Dual Management and Investments, inc. He is
the President/COQ and Director of Group Management and Development, Inc.; Bresident and Direclor of
MediaMerge Corp., Citvnet Network Marketing and Productions, Inc.; Director of RGMA Network, In¢.,
GMA New Media, inc., Alta Productions Group, Inc., Optima Digital, Inc., Monte-Aire Realty and
Development Corp., and Pacific Heights Sports and Resort, inc. He aiso serves as the President and a
Trusiee of GMA Kapuso Foundation, inc., President of Guronasyon Foundation, Inc. {formerly LEAF) and
is & Trustee of the HERO Foundatiorn.

Mr. Duavit holds a Bachelor's Degree in Philosophy from the University of the Philippines,
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Joe!l G. Jimenez

Filipino, 47 vears oid, has been & Director of GIMA Network, Inc. since 2002. He is currently the
Senior Vice President of GMA Marksting and Productions, Inc.. and the Chief Executive Officer
of Alta Produciions, inc. He is g Director of RGMA Network, Inc., GMA New Media, inc.,
Scenarios, Inc., and GMA Worldwide, Inc., besides also being & member of the Boarg of
Directors of Maiavan Savings and Mortgage Bank, and Unicapital Securities, Inc. He is also &
Director of Nuvoland Philippines, 2 real-estate development company. He is & Trusise of GMA
Kapuso Foundation, inc.

He was educated in Los Angeles, California where he obiained & Bachelor's Degree in
Business Administration from Lovole Marymount University He also obizined z Masier's
Degres in Managemesnt from the Asian Institute of Management,

Felipe &, Yalong

Filipino, 85 years oid is the Executive Vice President and Head of the Corporate Services Group of
GMA Network, inc. Me has been a Director of the Company since 2002, Aside from GMA Neiwork, inc.,
he also serves as Director and Corporate Treasurer of GMA Holdings, inc., Scenarios, Inc., and GMA
Network Fiims, Inc.; Director of Unicapital, inc., Majaico Finance and Investments, inc., and GMA
Marketing and Productions, Inc.; Corporate Treasurer of RGMA Network, Inc., Mediamerge Corp.;
Executive Vice President of RGMA Marketing and Productions, inc.; and Corporate Treasurer of the
Board of Trustess of GMA Kapuso Foundation, Inc.

He obtained & Bachelor of Science degree in Business Administration Major in Accounting from the
Philippine School of Business Administrafion and compieted the Managemen{ Development Program at
the Asian Institute of Management. He is a Certified Public Accountant.

Jaime C. Laya

Filipino, 73 vears old, has been an independent Director of GMA Network, Inc. since 2007. He is
the Chairman of Philippine Trust Company (Fhiltrust Bank), Director of Philippine Ratings Services
Corporation, Philippine AXA Life insurance Company, inc., Ayala Land, inc., and Manita Polo Club, inc.
He also serves as Chairman of Don Norberto Ty Foundation, Inc.; Trustee of De {a Salie University — Taft,
St Paul University-Quezon City, Culiural Center of the Philippines, Metropolitan Museum of Manila,
Yuchengce Museum and Fundacion Santiago, inc.

He was Minister of Budgei, 1975-1981; Minister of Education, Culture and Sports, 1984-86; Chairman of
the Monetary Board and Governor, Central Bank of the Philippines, 1981-1984; Chairman, National
Commission for Cufiure and the Aris, 1896-2001. He was faculty member of the University of the
Philippines, 1857-1978 and Dean of the College of Business Administration, 1969-1874. in 1986, he
founded J.C. Laya & Co., Lid. {Certified Public Accountants and Management Consultants) iater the
Philippine member firm of KPMG Intemnational; he served as the firm’s Chairman until his retirement in

2004.

He earned his BSBA, magna cum laude, University of the Philippines, 1857, M.S. in Industrial
Management, Georgia institute of Technology, 1961; Ph.D. in Financial Management, Stanford University,
10966. He is a Cerlified Public Accountant.
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Artemic V. Panganiban

F hpln 75 vears old, has been an independent Director of GMA Network, Inc. since 2007, in

Z, he was named z Justice of the Supreme Court anc in 2008, he was appomnted Chief Justice of the
Phi!épp%nes — g position he held until Decembear 2006, Al present, he is alsc an independsnt Director of
these fisied firms: First Philippine Holdings Corp., Metroc Facific tnvestments Corp., Manila Eisctric
Company, Robinsons Land Corp., GMA Holdings, inc.. Metro Paciiic Tollways Corp., Petron Corporation,
Bank of the Philippine Islands, Asian Terminals, and Jollibee Foods Corporation. He is aisc & Senior
Adviser of Matropolitan Bank, independent Adviser of Philippine Long Distance Telephone Co., Chairman,
Board of Advisers of Metrobank Foundation, Chairman of the Board of Philippine Dlspute Resoiuiion
Center, Inc., and Member, Advisory Board of the World Bank and of the Asian instifute of Management
Governance Council. He also is a column writer of The Philippine Daily Inguirer

Upaon his retirement, he was unanimously conferred & Plagus of Acclamation by the Associate Justices of
the Supreme Court ag the "Renaissance Juris{ of the 21st Century)” and an Award of Honor by the
Philippine Bar Association. In recognition of his role as a jurist, lawyer, civic leader, Catholic lay worker,
husingss entrepreneur and vouth ieader, he had been the recipient of over 250 other awards from various
governments, civic clubs, consumer associations, bar groups, religious movements and other non-
government organizations, both local and international.

He obiained his Associate in Artg, "With Highest Honeors™ and later his Bacheior of Laws, with cum laude
and “Most Ouistanding Student” honors from the Far Eastern Universily. He piaced sixth among more
than 4,200 candidates who iook the 1960 Bar examinations. Me is lkewise the recipient of several
honorary doctoral degrees from various universities.

Annz Teresz M. Gozon-Abrogar

Filipino, 40 years oid, has been a Director of GMA Network, Inc. since 2000, Atty. Anng Terese
M. Gozon -Abrogar gradba‘{e{: valedictorian from grade school and high school at Colegic San
Agusiin. She graduated cum laude, BS Managemeni Engineering from Aleneo de Maniie
University and obtained her bacnelar of Laws degree from the University of the Philippines

where she graduaied valedictorian, cum laude. She later obtained her Master of Laws from

Harvarc University.

She is z junior partner in Belo Gozon Elma Parel Asuncion & Lucila and was an Associale
Professor in the University of the Philippines, Coliege of Law where she taught taxation.

She is currently Programming Censuliant to the Chairman/CEC of GMA Network, inc. and the President
of GMA Fiims, Inc. and GMA Woridwide, Inc. She is a frustee of GMA Kapuso Foundation.

Ronaido P Mastriii

Filipino, 46 years old, obtained & Bachelor of Science in Business and Economics degres,
major in Accounting from De La Salle University. He attended Master in Business Administration
Program from the same university and compieted the Executive Develepment Program of Asian
institute of Management. He is a Cerlified Public Accountant with expertise in fields of
accounting, auditing, finance and taxation. He was formeriy the Assistant Vice President for
Conirollership of ABS-CBN and also served as the Group Internal Auditor before joining GMA
Network, Inc. He alsc worked with SGV & Co. in the sarly part of his career. He is currently the
Vice President for Finance of GMA Network, inc.
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Significant Emplovess

Although the Company will continue to rely on the individual and collective contributions of their
exacutive officers, the Company is not dependent on the services of any pariicuiar emplioyes.

Familv Reialionships

Anna Teresa M. Gozon-Abrogar is the daughter of Felipe L. Gozon. Felipe L. Gozon's sister,
Carolinz L. Gorzon Jimenez, is the mother of Josl Marcelo G, Jdimansz.

involvement in Certain Legal Procsedings

To the best of the Company's knowledge, during the past five years and up {o the date of this
information Statemeni, there has been no occurrence of any of the following evenis which are
material fo an evaiuation of the ability or integrity of any direcier, person neminated to become
& director, executive officer, or control person of the Company:

« Any filing of an insolvency or bankruptcy petition by or against any business of which
such person was & general partner or execuiive officer, either al the time of the
insolvency or within two years prior io that time;

« Any conviction by final judgment in @ criminal proceeding, domestic or foreign, or any
pending criminal procesding, domestic or foreign, of any such person, exciuding traffic
violations and other minor offenses;

« Any final and executory order, judgment or decree of any court of competent
jurisdiction, domestic or foreign, against any such person, permanently or temporarily
enjoining, barring, suspending, or otherwise limiting involvement in any type of business,
securities, commodities, or banking aclivities; and

s Any final and executory judgment of any such person by a domestic or foreign court of
competent jurisdiction (in a civil action), the SEC, or comparable foreign body, or &
domestic or foreign exchange or electronic marketplace or seli-reguiatory organization,
for viciation of & securities or commodities law.

Resignation of Directorg

No director has resigned or declined to stand for re-efection to the Board of Directors since the
date of the initial organization of the Company because of a disagreement with the Company on
matiers refating to the Company’s operations, policies and practices.

Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

On May 30, 2008, the Company engaged as ifs legal counsel Belo Gozon Eima Parel Asuncion
& tucile (“BGEPAL”) where Atty. Felipe L. Gozon is a Senior Pariner. Atly. Gozon is the
Chairman and one of the major stockhoiders of the Company. The Company and BGEFAL are
currently negotiating the fees in relation to the services provided, ensuring that the same is
done on an arm's length basis.



On July 30, 2007, the Company issued PDRs relating to GMA Network, inc. Common Shares.
The proceeds owing to the selling sharehciders of GMA Network, Inc. (“Selling Sharehoiders”)
whose Common Shares formed the underlying shares of the PDRs in the Company's Initiat
Public Offering were initially held by the Company then remittec fo these Seliing Shareholgers.
Pisase see Note 10 of the Company's Financial Statements.

Other than the foregoing, the Company has had no matsrial transactions during the past two
years, nor is any material transaction presently proposed between the Company and parties
that fall outside the definifion of “relaied pariies” under SFAS/AAS No. 24, but with whom the
registrants or its related parties have a refationship that enables the pariies © negotials terms
of material transactions that may not be availed from other, more clearly independent parties on
an arm'’s length basis.

ltem 6. Compensation of Directors and Executive Officers

Compensation of Direciors and Executive Officers

The foliowing sets forth the summary of the Company’s compensation o its execuiive officers:

Mame and Position

Gilberto R. Duavit, Jr. - President and Chief Executive Officer
Falipe 5. Yalong Chief Einanciat Officer/ Chief Gperating Officer
Ronaido F. Mastrili Chief Accounting Officer/ Complrolier
Year Salaries Bonuses Other Total
{in (in income {in
thousands)  thousands) thousands)
CEC and the highest
compensated officers named 2008 . - - -
above
2010 - - -
2011 - - - .
(estimate)
Aggregate compensation paid -
to all officers and direciors as 2008 - - -
a group unnamed '
2010 - - - -
2011
(estimate) i ) i i

No director or officer receives or has received compensation for their services. The By-Laws of
the Company however, provides that each director is entiled to a reasonable per diem
aliowance for attendance at each meeting of the Board of Directors. The By-Laws further
provide that the Board may receive and allocate an amount of not more than 10% of the net
income before income tax of the corporation during the preceding year. Such compensation
shall be determined and apportioned among the direciors in such manner as the Board may
deem proper, subject to the approval of the stockholders represeniing at least a majority of the
stockholders.

The Company has no other arangement with regard to the remuneration of its exisiing
directors and officers aside from the compensation received as herein stated,
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Emplovment Coniracts, Termination of Emplovment, Chanae-in-control Arrangements

The directore and executive officers do not have any employmenti contracts, and are eiected to
their respective positions on a yearly basis. The Company has no compensaiory plans or
arrangements with respect to any executive officer that wouid resull from the resignation,
retiremant or any other termination of such executive officer’s employment.

Hem 7.

St

St

independent Public Accountants

SyCip Gorres Velayo & Co. ("SGV & Cc.”) has acted as the Companv’s external
auditors since 2007. SGV & Co. is being recommended for re-election at the scheduied
Annual Stockhoiders’ Mesting on May 25, 2012,

Representatives of 3GV & Co. for the current year and for the most recently compisted
fiscal year are expected ic be preseni at the Annual Stockholders’ Meeling. They will
have the opportunity to make a statement if they desire 1o do so and are expacted to be
available to respond to appropriate questions.

The Company became publicly listed with the Philippine Stock Exchange on July 30,
2007. Pursuant to Ruie 88 paragraph 3 (b} (iv), the Company has engagec Ms. Editha
V. Estacio, pariner of 3GV & Co., 1o sign the Company's 2011 audited financial
statements.

Changes in and disagreements with accountanis on accounting and financial disclosure.

The Company has not had any disagreements on accouniing ana financial disclosures
with its current exiermnal auditors during the twe most recent fiscal vears or any
subsequent interim period.

SGV & Co. professional fees bilied for its vear-end financial audit of the Company
covering the years 2011 and 2010 amounied to 275,000 per year. These inciuded the
sees related to financial audit and services for general tax compliance. No other fees of
any nature were paid.

The Company's Audit Commitiee was formed in 2008. The Audit Commitiee reviews ihe
fee arrangements with the external auditor and recommends the same to the Board of

Dirsctors.

The members of the Audit Commitiee are as foliows:

Jaime C. Laya (Chairman)
Gilberio R. Duavit, Jr.
Artemio V. Panganiban
Felipe S. Yalong

ttem 8. Compensation Plans

Nc action shall be taken with respect o any plan pursuant fo which cash or non-casn

compensation may be paid or distributed.
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C.ISSUANCE AND EXCHANGE OF SECURITIES

itern ©. Authorization or issuance of Securities Other tharn for Exchange

Nc gction shall be taken with respect to the authorizaiion or issuance of any securilies
otherwise than for exchange for outstanding securities of the Company.
item 1C. Miodification or Exchange of Securities
Ne action shall be taken with respect to the modification of any class of securities of the
Company, or the issuance or authorization for issuance of one class of securities of the
Company in exchange for outstanding securities of another class.
item 11. Financial and Other information
in connection with item 11 hereof, the Company has incorporated by reference the foliowing as
contained in the Management Report prepared in accordance with Rule 88 of the Securities
and Regulation Code:

= Audited Financial Statemenis for December 31, 2011 and 2010,

b. Management's Discussion and Analysis or ptan of operation; anc

¢. information on business overview, properties, legal proceedings, market price of

securities and dividends paid out, and corporaie governance

lem 12. Mergers, Consolidations, Acquisitions and Similar Matters
No action is to be taken with respect to the mergers, consolidations, acquisitions and similar
matiers.
ltem 13. Acaquisition or Disposition of Property

No action is to be taken with respect to the acquisition or disposition of any property.
ltem 14. Restatement of Accounts

No action is to be taken with respect to the restatement of any asset, capital or surplus account
of the Company.

1e



D. OTHER MATTERS

ftem 15. Action with Respect to Reports

a. Approval of the Annual Report of Management anc the Audited

—
r

inanciai

Statements for the vear ending December 31, 2011,

. Approval of the Minutes of the Annual Stockholders’ Mesting held on May
27,2011, The sadlient matiers are summarized as follows:

Approval of the Minutes of the Stockhoiders’ Meeting held on May
28, 2010

Report of the President

Ratification of Acis of the Boarg of Directors for the Previous Year
Election of Directors, including the independent Directors

Flection of the External Auditor

item 16. Matiers Not Required fo be Submitted

All actions or matters to be submitted in the meeting will require the vote of the security holders.

ltern 17. Amendment of Charter, Bylaws or Other Documents

No action is to be taken with respect to any amendment of the registrant's charter, by-laws or

other documents.

item 18. Other Proposed Action

(a) Ratification of the Acts of the Board of Directors/Corporate Officers:

(i

Declaration of Cash Dividends of P0.45 per share by GMA Network Inc.
on March 11, 2011 to PDR Holders. The record daie for the PDR
holders who were entitied fo receive the cash amounts was on April &,
2011 Jthe same record date for GMA Network, Inc. stockholders]. The
cash dividend was received by GMA Hoidings on May 5,
2011(Thursday) and the cash amounts were distributed to the PDR
holders on May 6, 2011 (Friday).

All acts and resolutions of the Board of Directors and Management for
the period covering May 27, 2011 to May 25, 2012 adopted in the
ordinary course of business involving

> Approval of borrowings, opening of accounts and bank transactions;
> Appointment of signatories;



SIGNATURE PAGE

After reasonable inquiry and to the best of my knowledge and belief, 1 certify that the

information set forth in this report is true, complete and correct. This report is signed in
Makati City on April 4, 2012

GMA HOLDINGS, INC.

Corporate Secrefry
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L Properties
The Company does not own any real property. The Company does not iease any real property
and does not infend fo acquire any within the next 12 months.

Hi. Legal Proceedings

The Company is not, and has not been, a party to any legal proceeding.



V. Market for Issuer's Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matiers

Market Information

The Company first offered PDRs re!éting to GMA Network, inc. Common Shares on July 30,
2007. These PDRs were lisied on the Philippine Stock Exchange o the same date.

Stock Prices GMAPR
Pariog i 2011 Highest Closing Lowest Closing

1Q 7.01 6.52
2Q 710 8.70
3Q 710 6.3¢
4G 6.55 6.03

The price information as of the close of the iatest practicable trading date, April 17, 2012, was

PhP 8.66.

Holders

The iofal number of shareholders as of March 31, 2012 was seven. The number of shares
subscribed as of March 31, 2012 was 10,000 or P100,000.00.

Name of Shareholider No. of Shares Subscribed Percentage of Ownership
Feiipe L. Gozon 3,330 33.30
Gilberto R. Duavit, Jr. 3,330 33.30
Joel Marceio G. Jimenez 3,330 33.30
Artemic V. Panganiban 4 .04
Manuel P. Quiogue 4 04
Jaime C. Laya 1 01
Felipe & Yaiong 1 01

Total 16,000 106.06

Dividend Information

Dividends shall be declared only from the surplus profits of the corporation and shall be pavable
at such Hmes and in such amounts as the Board of Directors shall determine, either in cash,
shares or property of the Company, or & combination of the three, as said Board of Directors
shall determine. The declaration of stock dividends, however, is subject to the approval of at
least two-thirds of the outstanding capital stock. No dividend which will impair the capital of the
Company shall be declared. The Company has not declared any dividend to its stockholders

since its incorporation.

The Company has not and will not engags in any other business or purpose except in relation
to the issuance of the PDRs relating o the underiving Common Shares for as long as the PDRs

are cutstanding.

]
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Any cash dividends distributed in respect of Common Shares underlying the PDRs received by
the Company shall be applied towards its operating expenses then due for the preceding and
current year. A further amount equal to the operating expenses in the preceding vear shall be
set aside to meet operating or other expenses for the succeeding year. Amounts remaining in
excess of such requirements shall be distributed pro rate amongst the outstanding PDRs.

Whenever the Company shall receive or become entitied io receive from GMA Networlk, inc.
any disiribution in respect of the Common Shares which consists of & free distribution of
Commeon Shares, the Company shall grant additional PDRs to holders in respect of such
disiribuiions.

Whenever the Company shall receive or become entitled to receive from the Givia Network, inc.
any disiribution in securities (other than Common Shares) or in other property (other than cash)
in respect of the Common Shares subject to the PDRs, the Company shall forthwith procure
defiverv of such securities or other properiy pro ratza to PDR hoiders or otherwise ic the order of
the PDR holder, subject to compliance with appiicabie laws and reguiations in the Philippines.

There are no restriclions on the Company’s ability to pay dividends on common sguity.

Recent Saies of Unregistered or Exempt Securities

Ne sale of unregistered or exempt securities of the Company has occurred within the past three
years.

¥, Management's Discussion and Analysis or Plan of Operation,

The foliowing discussion should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements of the
Company thal are incorporated into this Information Statement by reference.  Such Financial
Statemenis have been prepared in accordance with Philippine GAAP.

As discussed in the previous section, the Company has not and will not engage in any other
business or purpose except in relafion ic the issuance of the PDRs relating to the underlying
GMA Network, inc. Common Shares for as long as the PDRs are outstanding.

Any cash dividends or other cash disiribuiions distribuied in respect of Common Shares
received by the Company (or the Pledge Trusiee on its behall) shall be applied toward the
operating expenses then due ({inciuding but not limited 1o appiicable iaxes, fees and
maintenance costs charged by the Philippine Siock £xchange) of the Company (the "Operating
Expenses”) for the current and preceding vear (as cerlified by an independent auditor). A
further amount egual o the operaling expenses in the preceding vear (as certifiec by an
independent auditor} (the "Operating Fund”) shall be sel aside to meet operating or other
expenses for the succeeding year. Any amount in excess of the aggregate of the Operating
Expenses paid and the Operating Fund for such period {as ceriified by the independent auditor
of the PDR lssuer) shall be distributed to Holders pro rata on the first Business Day after such

cash dividends are received by the Company.

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

The Company's key performance indicators are focused on the dividend
PDR holders’ expectations and monitor cash and cash equivaients leveis {
with respect to the Company's current and preceding year's operation.

g it receives ic meet
c meet its obligations
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Resulis of Operations of GMA. Holdings Inc. for the vear ended December 31, 2011 and

2010

The Company posted a net income of PB8E thousand for the vear ended December 31, 2011,
68% iower than year-ago net income of B2.02 million, mainly due fo the absence of income
fror conversion of POIRs to common shares as comparsd to iast vear.

The company distributed B387.88 mililon or BL .45 per share fo PDR Holders on May 6, 2011,
which was from the dividends received from GMA Network, inc.

Operaiing expenses siightly increased o ®1.27 miliion versus B1.26 miilion of 2010 as & result
of increased professional fee to B527 thousand from B408 thousand e year ago. This increase
was partly offset by the reduction in listing fees by P107 thousand to B89S thousand as an
offshoot of lower market cap.

Financial Condition. Cash in bank and cash equivalents of B50.06 miilion decreased by B27 .43
miliion from the end-2010 level due to payment of final withhoiding taxes to BIR in January
2011 for the dividends declared and paid in December 201G, This was alsc the primary reason
for the drop of B27.60 million in liabilities, which included the aforementioned payment to the
BIR at enc-2010.

KEY VARIABLE AND OTHER QUALITATIVE OR QUANTITATIVE FACTORS

it

v,

Trends, demands, commitments, events or uncertainiies that will have & maierial

impact on the issuer’s liguidity.

As of December 31, 2011, there were no known trends, demands, commitments,
evenis or uncertainties that will have & material impact on the issuer’s liguidity.

Events that will trigger direct or contingent financial obligation that is material to the
company, inciuding any default or acceleration or an obligation.

As of December 31, 2011, there were no events which may irigger & direct or
contingent financial obligation that is material to the Company.

Material off-balance sheet transactions, arrangements, obligations (inciuding
contingent obligations), and other relations of the company with unconsolidated
eniities or other persons created during the reporting period.

There were no off-balance sheet transactions, arrangements, obligations (inciuding
contingent obligafions), and other relations of the company with unconsolidated
entities or other persons created during the reporting period.

Material commitments for capital expenditures, the general purpese of such
commitments and the expecied sources of funds for such expenditures.

For 2011, there were no material commitments for capilal expendiiures.

b2
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v, Any known frends, evenis or uncertainties that have had or that are reasonably

expected 1o have a material favorabie or unfavorable impact on net
sales/revenues/income from continuing operations.

The Company's resulis of operations depend largely on iis ability to mesf PDR
holders’ expectations from the dividends it receives and o monitor cash and cash
eguivaients levels 10 meet its cbligations with respect o the Company’s current and
preceding vear's operation. There are no known frends, evenis or uncernainties that
are reasonably expected {o have & material favorabie or unfavorabie impact on net
sales/revenuss/income from coniinuing operations.

vi. Significant elements of income or loss thal did nol arise from the Company's
confinuing operaiions.
As of December 31, 2011, there were no significant eiements of income or ioss that
did not arise from the issuer’'s confinuing operations.

vii. Causes for Material Changes in the Financial Staterments

Baiance Sheet (December 31, 2011 vs. December 31, 2010}

« Cash in bank and cash equivalents of P50.06 million decreased by BZ7.43
miliion from the end-2010 level due to payment of final withholding taxes to BIR
in January 2011 for the dividends declared and paid in December 2010,

¢ Accounts pavable and accrued expenses of RB241 thousand decreased by

E27.60 million attributable to the final withhoiding tax payabie as of year-end of
2010 paid in January 2011 to BIR.

¢ The change in income tax payable is the result of the ordinary course of
business of the Company.

wiil. Seasona! aspects that had @ material effect on the financial condition or resulis of
operations.

There are no seasonal aspects that had a material effect on the financial condition or results of
operations.

INTERIM PERIODS

The Company currenily cannot make availabie the financial information for the first quarier of
2012. The Company however, undertakes to submit its SEC Form 17-Q before May 15, 2012
and to make the same available upon request during the Company's Annual Stockhoiders’
Meeling.



Vi Corporaie Governance

The Board of Direciors has esiabiished a set of policies and initiatives tc ensure that GMA
Holding's business practices are compiiant with the best practices in corporate governance.
O RAarch 31, 2011, 2 Manual on Corporate Governance was submitted o the Securities and
Exchange Commission in compliance with SEC Memorandum Circular &, Series of 2008,

Tne Manual seis out the principles of good management anc defines the specific
responsibiliies of the Board, the Board Commitiees, and Management within the over-all
governance framework.

The Manual conforms to the requirements of the Philippine Securilies and Exchangs
Commission and covers policies, among others:

(a) independent directors, (b} key board committees (e.g. Executive Commitiee, Nomination
Committee, Audit Commitiee, Compensation and Remuneration Commitiee); (c) independent
auditors, (d) internal audit, (e) disclosure system of company's governance policies, (f)
stockholder rights, (g) monitoring and assessment, and (h} penalties for non-compliance.

The Board of Direciors appointed & Compliance Officer on February 13, 2008.

Based on the certification of compliance with the Company’s Manual dated January 10, 2012
there have been no deviations from the Company’'s Manual as of daie.

Vi, Financial Statements

b
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SyCip Gorres Velayo & Co.
6760 Ayala Avenue

1226 Makat City

Philippines

Phaone: (£32) 881 0307

Sl ErisT & YOUNG wsgicomo

BOAPRC Reg. No, 0001,
January 25, 2010, valid until Decermber 31, 2012
SEC Accreditation No. 0012-FR-2 (Group A),
February 4, 2010, valid undil February 3, 2013

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

The Stockholders and the Board of Directors
GMA Holdings, Inc.

Unit 5D Tower One, One McKinley Place
New Bonifacio Global City

Fort Bonifacio, Taguig City

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GMA Holdings, Inc., which comprise the.
statements of financial position as at December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the statements of
comprehensive income, statements of changes in equity and statements of cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended December 3 1, 2011, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the F inancial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is tO express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to frand or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s intemal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position

of GMA Holdings, Inc. as at December 31,2011 and 2010, and its financial performance and its cash
flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2011 in accordance with Philippine
Financial Reporting Standards.

Report on the Supplementary Information Required Under Revenue Regulations 19-2011
and 15-2019 '

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements
taken as a whole. The supplementary information required under Revenue Regulations 19-2011

and 15-2010 in Note 15 to the financial statements is presented for purposes of filing with the Bureau
of Internal Revenue and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is
the responsibility of the management of GMA. Holdings, Inc. The information has been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the basic financial statements. In our opinion, the
information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken
as whole,

SYCIP GORRES VELAYO & CO.

4
1ditha V. Bstacio

Partner

CPA Certificate No. 91269 .

SEC Accreditation No. 1136-A (Group A),
July 6, 2011, valid until July 5, 2014

Tax Identification No. 178-486-845

BIR Accreditation No. 08-001998-94-2011,
February 4, 2011, valid until February 3, 2014

PTR No. 3174594, January 2, 2012, Makati City

March 28, 2012
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GMA HOLDINGS, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Becember 31

2611 2010
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents(Notes 6, 13 and 14) B50,059,007 B77.,490,056
Accounts receivable (Notes 13 and 14} 204,339 94,641
Prepaid tax 43,263 12,834
Total Current Assets 56,306,609 77,591,531
Moncurrent Asset
Deferred tax assets (Note 11) 456,299 76,290
250,762,908 B77,673,821
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilitics
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (Notes 7, 13 and 14) B241,032 B266,355
Due to shareholders (Notes 12, 13 and 14) 47,271,600 47,271,600
Withholding taxes payable (Note 8) — 27,573,777
Total Current Liabilities 47,512,632 75,111,732
Fquity
Capital stock 100,000 100,000
Retained earnings 3,150,276 2,402,089
Total Equity 3,250,276 2,562,089
250,762,508 77,673,821

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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GMA HOLDINGS, INC.

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Years Ended December 31

2011 2010 2009

REVENUE
Interest income (Note 6) 21,968,591 P2,681,564 3,469,200
Exercise fees (Note 5) - 1,083,050 1,131,800
1,968,591 3,764,614 4,601,000

EXPENSES
Operating expenses (Note 10} 1,266,395 1,264,966 797,016
Interest expense and bank charges 300 182 56,473
1,266,695 1,265,148 853 489
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 761,896 2,499 466 3,747,511

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX (Note 11)

Current 393,718 557,973 777,333
Deferred (380,009 (76,290} -
13,709 481,683 777,333
NET INCOME 688,187 2,017,783 2,970,178
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME - - -
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME P688,187 B2.017,783 £2,970,178

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements,
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GMA HOLDINGS, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Vears Ended December 31

2011 2010 2009
CAPITAL STOCK - P10 par value :
Authorized and subscribed - 10,000 shares £100,000 B106,000 P100,000
RETAINED FARNINGS
Balance at beginning of year 2,462,089 3,444,306 4,474,128
Total comprehensive income 688,187 2,017,783 2,970,178
Cash dividends (Note 9) ~ - (3,000,000) (4,000,000)
Balance at end of year 3,150,276 2,462,089 3,444,306

£3,256,276 B2,562,089 P3,544,300

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements,
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GMA HOLDINGS, INC,

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31
2011 2010 2009
OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Income before income tax 701,896 22,499,466  B3,747.511
Non-cash adjustments to reconcile income before
income tax to net cash {lows:
Interest income (Note 6) (1,968,591)  (2,681,564) (3,469,200)
Interest expense and bank charges 300 182 56,473
Working capital adjustments:
Decreases {increases) in:
Accounts receivable (126,000) 11,950 594,300
Prepaid tax (30,429) {12,834) o
Increases {decreases) in: ' :
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (25,323) (99,418) 198,515
Withholding taxes payable (Note 8) 27,573,717y 27,573,777 -
Due to shareholders (Notes 12, 13 and 14) - {34,095,827) -
Net cash flows generated from (used in) operations (29,621,924) (6,804,268) 1,127,599
Interest received 1,984,893 2,865,965 3,357,687
Interest paid 300) {182) (56,473}
Income taxes paid (393,718) (601,654) (799,096)
Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities (27,431,049 (4,540,139) 3,629,717
FINANCING ACTIVITY
Payment of cash dividends (Note N - (3,000,000) (4,000,000)
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS (27,431,049) {7,540,139) (370,283)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 77,490,056 85,030,195 85,400,478
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT END OF YEAR P50,059,007  P77,490,056  P85,030,195

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statemients.
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GMA HOLDINGS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Corporate Information

GMA Holdings, Inc. (the Company) is incorporated in the Philippines to invest in, purchase or
otherwise acquire and own, hold, use, sell, assign, transfer, mortgage, pledge, exchange or
otherwise dispose real and personal property of every kind and description. The registered office
address of the Company is Unit SD Tower One, One McKinley Place, New Bonifacio Global City,
Fort Bonifacio, Taguig City. The Company was registered with the Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC) on February 15, 2006,

The accounting and administrative functions of the Company are undertaken by GMA Network,
© Inc. (GMA), an affiliate. '

Tn 2007, the Company issued Philippine Deposit Receipts (PDRs), which were listed and traded in
the Philippine Stock Exchange (PSE) (see Note 5).

The Company will not engage in any business or purpose other than in connection with the
issuance of the PDRs, the performance of the obligations under the PDRs and the acquisition and
hoiding of the underlying shares of GMA in respect of the PDRs issued. This includes
maintaining the Company’s listing with the PSE and maintaining its status as a Philippine person
for as long as the Philippine law prohibits ownership of GMA s shares by non-Philippine person.

The accompanying basic financial statements of the Company were approved and authorized for
issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors (BOD) on March 28, 2012,

2. Basis of Preparation and Changes in Accounting Policies and Disclosures

Basis of Preparation

The accompanying financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with
Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRS). PFRS also includes Philippine Accounting
Standards (PAS) and interpretations of International Financial Reporting Interpretations
Committee (IFRIC) issued by the Philippine Financial Reporting Standards Council.

The accompanying financial statements of the Company have been prepared on a historical cost
basis and are presented in Philippine peso, which is the Company’s functional and presentation
currency under PFRS. All values are rounded to the nearest Philippine peso, except when
otherwise indicated.

Changes in Accounting Policies and Disclosures

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the previous financial year, except for
the following new and amended PFRS and Philippine Interpretations which were adopted starting
January 1, 2011:

s PAS 24 (Amended), Related Party Disclosures, effective for annual petiods beginning on or

- after January 1, 2011

v PAS 32 (Amendment), Financial Instruments. Presentation - Classification of Rights Issues,
effective for annual periods beginning on or after February 1, 2010

s Philippine Interpretation IFRIC 14, Prepayments of @ Minimum Funding Requirement
(Amendment), effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2011
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= Philippine Interpretation IFRIC 19, Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity
Instrument, effective for annual periods beginning on or after July 1, 2010
= Improvements to PFRSs (issued 2010)

Improvements to PFRSs (issued 2010). Improvements to PFRSs, an omnibus of amendments to
standards, deal primarily with a view to removing inconsistencies and clarifying wording. There
are separate transitional provisions for each standard.

s PFRS 3, Business Combinations - Measurement options available for non-controlling inferest

= PFRS 3 (as revised in 2008), Business Combinarions - Contingent consideration arising from
business combination prior to adoption of PFRS 3

= PFRS 3, Business Combinations - Un-replaced and voluntarily replaced share-based payment
awards : '

s PFRS 7, Financial Instruments - Disclosures

« PAS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements

s PAS 27, Consolidated and Separate Financial Statemenis

s PAS 34, Interim Financial Statements

The adoption of the above interpretations and amendments and improvements to PFRSs did not
have a significant impact on the financial statements.

Standards Issued but not vet Effective

Standards issued but not yet effective up to the date of issuance of the financial statements are
listed befow. The Company intends to adopt these standards when these become effective.
Except as otherwise indicated, the Company does not expect the adoption of these new and
amended standards and interpretations to have significant impact on its financial statements,

s PAS 1, Financial Statement Presentation - Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive
Income - The amendments to PAS 1 changed the grouping of items presented in other
comprehensive income. ltems that could be reclassified (or “recycled”) to profit or loss at a
future point in time (for example, upon derecognition or settlement) would be presented

. separately from items that will never be reclagsified. The amendment affects presentation
only and has therefore no impact on the Company’s financial position or performance. The
amendment becomes effective for annual periods beginning on or after July 1, 2012.

s PAS 12, Jncome Taxes - Recovery of Underlying Assels - The amendment clarified the
determination of deferred tax on investment property measured at fair value, The amendment
introduces a rebuttable presumption that deferred tax on investment property measured using
the fair value model in PAS 40, Investment Property, should be determined on the basis that

its carrying amount will be recovered through sale. Furthermore, it introduces the requirement

that deferred tax on non-depreciable assets that are measured using the revaluation model in
PAS 16 always be measured on 2 sale basis of the asset. The amendment becomes effective
for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2012,

s PAS 19, Employee Benefits (Amendment) - Amendments to PAS 19 range from fundamental
changes such as removing the corridor mechanism and the concept of expected returns on plan

assets to simple clarifications and re-wording. The Company is currently assessing the impact

of the amendment to PAS 19. The amendment becomes effective for annual periods
beginning on or after January 1, 2013.

§imenwE 191 280 IS YRR T L R R R R 1R



-3

PAS 32, Financial Instruments: Presentation - Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilifies - These amendments to PAS 32 clarify the meaning of “currently has a legally
enforceable right to set-off” and also clarify the application of the PAS 32 offsetting criteria to
settlement systems (such as central clearing house systems) which apply gross settlement
mechanisms that are not simultaneous. While the amendment is expected not to have any
impact on the net assets of the Company, any changes in offsetting is expected to impact
leverage ratios and regulatory capital requirements. The amendments to PAS 32 are to be
retrospectively applied for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2014,

PFRS 7, Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Enhanced Derecognition Disclosure :
Requirements - The amendment requires additional disclosure about financial assets that have
been transferred but not derecognized to enable the user of the Company’s financial
statements to understand the relationship with those assets that have not been derecognized
and their associated liabilities. In addition, the amendment requires disclosures about
continuing involvement in derecognized assets to enable the user to evaluate the nature of, and
risks associated with, the entity’s continuing involvement in those derecognized assets. The
amendment becomes effective for annual periods beginning on or after July 1,2011.

PFRS 7, Financial Instrument: Disclosures Offsetting F\ inagncial Assets and Financial
Liabilities - These amendments require an entity to disclose information about rights of set-off
and related arrangements (such as collateral agreements). The new disclosures are required
for all recognized financial instruments that are set off in accordance with PAS 32. These
disclosures also apply to recognized financial instruments that are subject to an enforceable
master netting arrangement or “similar agreement”, irrespective of whether they are set-off in
accordance with PAS 32. The amendments require entities to disclose, in a tabular format
unless another format is more appropriate, the fellowing minimum quantitative information.
This is presented separately for financial assets and financial liabilities recognized at the end

of the reporting period:

a. The gross amounts of those recognized financial assets and recognized financial liabilities;
b. The amounts that are set off in accordance with the criteria in PAS 32 when determining
the net amounts presented in the statement of financial position,
c. The net amounts presented in the statement of financial position;
d. The amounts subject to an enforceable master netting arrangement or similar agreement
that are not otherwise included in (b) above, including:
i Amounts related to recognized financial instruments that do not meet some or all of
the offsetting criteria in PAS 32; and
i, Amounts related to financial collateral (including cash collateral); and
e. The net amount after deducting the amounts in (d) from the amounts in {(¢) above.

The amendments to PFRS 7 are to be retrospectively applied for annual periods beginning on
or after January 1, 2013,

PFRS 9, Financiol Instruments: Classification and Measurement - PFRS 9 as issued reflects
the first phase on the replacement of PAS 39 and applies to classification and measurement of
financial assets and financial liabilities as defined in PAS 39. In subsequent phases, hedge
accounting and impairment of financial assets will be addressed with the completion of this
project expected in 2012. The adoption of the first phase of PFRS 9 will not have an effect on
the classification and measurement of the Company’s financial assets and financial liabilities.
The Company will quantify the effect in conjunction with the other phases, when issued, to
present a comprehensive picture. The standard is effective for annual periods beginning on or
after January 1, 2015,
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PFRS 10, Consolidated Financial Statements - PFRS 10 replaces the portion of PAS 27,
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements, which addresses the accounting for
consolidated financial statements. It also includes the issues raised in SIC-12, Consolidation -
Special Purpose Entities. PFRS 10 establishes a single control model that applies to all
entities including special purpose entities, The changes introduced by PFRS 10 will require
management to exercise significant judgment to determine which entities are controtled, and
therefore, are required to be consolidated by a parent, compared with the requirements that
were in PAS 27. This standard becomes effective for annual periods beginning on or after
Januvary 1, 2013.

PFRS 11, Joint Arrangements - PFRS 11 replaces PAS 31, Interests in Joint Ventures, and
SIC-13, Jointly-controlled Entities - Non-monetary Contributions by Venturers. PERS 11
removes the option to account for jointly controlled entities using proportionate consolidation.
Instead, jointly-controlled entities that meet the definition of a joint venture must be accounted
for using the equity method. This standard becomes effective for annual periods beginning on
or after January 1, 2013, '

PFRS 12, Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities - PFRS 17 includes all of the disclosures
that were previously included in PAS 27 related to consolidated financial statements, as well
as all of the disclosures that were previously included in PAS 31 and PAS 28. These
disclosures relate to an entity’s iiiterests in subsidiaries, joint arrangements, associates and
structured entities. A number of new disclosures are also required. This standard becomes
effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2013,

PERS 13, Fair Value Measurement - PFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidance under
PERS for all fair value measurements. PFRS 13 does not change when an entity is required to
use fair value, but rather provides guidance on how to measure fair value under PFRS when
fair value is required or permitted. This standard becomes effective for annual periods
beginning on or after January 1, 2013.

Phitippine Interpretation IFRIC 15, Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate - This
interpretation covers accounting for revenue and associated expenses by entities that
undertake the construction of real estate directly or through subcontractors. The interpretation
requires that revenue on construction of real estate be recognized only upon completion,
except when such contract qualifies as construction contract to be accounted for under

PAS 11, Construction Contracts, of involves rendering of services in which case revenue is
recognized based on stage of completion. Contracts involving provision of services with the
construction materials and where the risks and reward of ownership are transferred to the
buyer on a continuous basis will also be accounted for based on stage of completion, The
SEC and the Philippine Financial Reporting Standards Council have deferred the effectivity of
this interpretation until the final Revenue standard is issued by International Accounting
Standards Board and an evaluation of the requirements of the final Revenue standard against

the practices of the Philippine real estate industry is completed.

Philippine Interpretation IFRIC 20, Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface
Mine - This interpretation applies to waste removal costs that are incurred in surface mining
activity during the production phase of the mine (“production stripping costs”) and provides
guidance on the recognition of production stripping costs as an asset and measurement of the
stripping activity asset. This interpretation becomes effective for annual periods beginning on
or after January 1, 2013.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the statements of financial position comprise cash on hand and in
banks and short-term deposits with maturities of three (3) months or less.

Financial Assets

Initial Recognition and Measurement. Financial assets within the scope of PAS 39 are classified
as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVPL), loans and receivables, held-to-
maturity (HTM) investments, available-for-sale (AFS) financial assets, or as derivatives
designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate. The Company determines
the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus transaction costs, except in the case of
financial assets recorded at FVPL.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established
by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognized on the trade
date, i.¢., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

The Company’s financial assets include cash and cash equivalents and accounts receivable.

As at December 31,2011 and .2010, the Company does not have any financial asset at FVPL,
- HTM investments, AFS financial assets and derivatives designated as hedging instruments.

“Day 1" Profit or Loss. Where the transaction price is different from the fair value of other
observable current market transactions in the same instrument or based on a valuation fechnique
whose variables include only data from observable market, the Company recognizes the difference
between the transaction price and fair value of the financial instruments (a “Day 17 profit or loss)
in profit or loss unless it qualifies for recognition as some other type of asset. In cases where data
which is not observable is used, the difference between the transaction price and model value is
only recognized in profit or loss when the inpuis become observable or when the instrument is
derecognized. For each transaction, the Company determines the appropriate method of
recognizing the “Day 17 profit or loss amount.

Subsequent Measurement. Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. After initial measurement, such
financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method,
less impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The effective
interest amortization is included in interest income in profit or loss, The losses arising from
impairment are recognized in profit or loss in interest expense for loans and in cost of sales or
other operating expenses for receivables.

Derecognition of Financial Assets. A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of 2 financial
asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognized when:

»  The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

v The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a
“pass-through’” arrangement; or
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= Either (a) the Company has transferred substantiaily all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
(b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transferred controf of the asset,

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered
into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and
rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks
and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognized to the extent
of the Company’s continuing involvement in the asset. In that case, the Company also recognizes
an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on 2 basis
that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured
at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of
consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

Impairment of Financial Assets. The Company assesses, at each reporting period, whether there is
any objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. A financial
asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred after the initial
recognition of the asset {(an incurred “loss even”) and that loss event has an impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be
reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications that the debtors or a group of
debtors is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganization and when observable data indicate that there is a measurable decrease in the
estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with
defaults,

Financial assets carried at amortized cost. For financial assets carried at amortized cost, the
Company first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial
assets that are individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not individually
significant. If the Company determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an
individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of
financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for
impairment. Financial assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an
impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognized are not included in a collective assessment of
impairment. If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount
of the loss is measured as the difference between the financial asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future expected credit losses that have not
vet been incurred). The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest rate. If a Joan has a variable interest rate, the discount
rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account and the
amount of the loss is recognized in profit or loss. Interest income continues to be accrued on the
reduced carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash
flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. The interest income is recorded as part of
interest income in profit or loss. Loans together with the associated allowance are writien off
when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral has been realized or has
been transferred to the Company. If, in a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the impairment was
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recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the
allowance account. If a future write-off is later recovered, the recovery is credited to interest
expense in profit or loss,

Financial Liabilities

Initial Recognition and Measurement, Financial liabilities within the scope of PAS 39 are
classified as financial liabilities at FVPL, loans and borrowings, or as derivatives designated as
hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate. The Company determines the
classification of its financial liabilities at initial recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of loans and
borrowings, directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial Habilities include accounts payable and accrued expenses and due to
sharcholders.

As at December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company did not have financial liabilities at FVPL or
derivatives designated as hedging instruments.

Subsequent Measurement. After initial recognition, interest bearing loans and borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Gains and losses are
recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the effective
interest rate amortization process.

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
fees or costs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate
amortization is included in interest expense in profit or loss.

The Company’s interest-bearing short-term loans are availed and paid within each financial
reporting year.

Derecognition of Financial Liabilities. A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation
under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new
liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in profit or loss.

Offsetting of Financial Ingtruments

Tinancial assets and financial Habilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statements
of financial position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognized amounts; and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and
settle the liabilities simultaneously. This is not generally the case with master netiing agreements,

therefore, the related assets and liabilities are presented at gross in the statements of financial
position.
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Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are traded in active markets at each reporting period is
determined by reference to quoted market prices or dealer price quotations (bid price for long
positions and ask price for short positions), without any deduction for transaction costs. When
current bid and ask prices are not available, the price of the most recent transaction provides
evidence of the current fair value as long as there has not been a significant change in economic
circumstances since the time of the transaction.

For financial instruments not traded in an active market, the fair value is determined using
appropriate valuation techniques. Suchi techniques may include:

s Using recent arm’s-length market transactions;
»  Reference to the current fair value of another instrument that is substantially the same; or
s A discounted cash flow analysis or other valuation models.

Withholding Taxes Payable

The Company’s withholding taxes payable is composed mainly of firial taxes arising from
dividend pay-outs made by GMA to PDR holders. Remittances on final income taxes are made
15 days following the end of the month when the taxes were withheld.

Equity

Capital stock is measured at par value for ali shares issued. Incremental costs incurred directly
attributable to the issuance of new shares are shown in equity as a deduction from proceeds, net of
tax. Proceeds and/or fair value of considerations received in excess of par value are recognized as
additional paid-in capital.

Revenues

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the amount can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being
made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking
into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duty. The Company
assesses its revenue arrangements against specific criteria in order to determine if it is acting as
principal or agent.

Interest Income. Revenue is recognized as the interest accrues, taking into account the effective
yield on the asset.

FExercise Fees. Revenue is recognized upon convession of PDRs to commeon shares.

Expenses

Expenses presented as “Operating expenses” in the statements of comprehensive income are
recognized as incurred. '

Taxes

Current Income Tax. Current income tax assets and Habilities for the current period are measured
at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and

tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantially enacted at
reporting period. :
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Current income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity is recognized in equity and not
in profit or loss. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect
to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes
provisions where appropriate.

Deferred Income Tax. Deferred income tax is provided, using the liability method on temporary
differences at reporting period between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carryforward benefits
of excess minimum corporate income tax (MCIT) and unused net operating loss carryover
(NOLCO), to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences and the carryforward benefits of excess MCIT and unused
NOLCO can be utilized, except where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary
difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a fransaction that is not a
husiness combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to aliow ali or
part of the deferred tax assets to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at
each reporting period and are recognized 1o, the extent that it has become probable that future
taxable profit will allow the deferred tax assets to be recovered. -

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences, except where the
deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill of an asset or Hability ina
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the
year when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax laws to be
enacted or substantially enacted at the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to offset current
tax assets against current tax labilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and
the same taxation authority. :

Income tax relating to other comprehensive income is recognized in other comprehensive income
section of the statements of comprehensive income.

Vaiue-added Tax (VAT). Revenue, expenses and assets are recognized net of the amount of VAT,

The net amount of VAT recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is inciuded as part
of “Prepaid tax” or “Accounts payable and accrued expenses” accounts in the statements of
financial position,

Provisions .

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (Jegal or constructive) as a
result of a past event; it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. Where the Company expects a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is
recognized as a separate asset but only when the receipt of the reimbursement is virtually certain.
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Contingencies

Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements. These are disclosed in the
notes to financial statements unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits is remote. Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements but
are disclosed in the notes to financial statements when an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Events after Reporting Period

Post year-end events that provide additional information about the Company’s position at the
reporting period (adjusting events) are reflected in the financial statements. Post year-end events
that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes to financial statements when material.

Summary of Signifieant Accounting Judgment, Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgment,
estimates and assumptions that affect amounts reported in the financial statements and related
notes at the end of the reporting period. However, uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the
asset or liability affected in future periods.

Judgment
In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the below

judgment, which has the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial
statements.

Functional Currency. The Company has determined that its functional currency is the Philippine
peso. It is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates.

Estimates and Assumptions _ :

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and labilities within the next financial year, are described below. The
Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial
statemnents were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments,
however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising beyond the control of the
Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Estimating Realizability of Deferred Tax Assets. The Company’s assessment on the recognition of
deferred tax assets on nondeductible temporary differences and carryforward benefits of NOLCO
and excess MCIT is based on the forecasted taxable income of the five (5) reporting periods. This
forecast is based on the Company’s future expectations on revenue and expenses.

Deferred tax assets amounted to P0.46 million and 20.08 million as at December 31, 2011 and
2010, respectively (see Note 11).

Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities. The Company carries certain financial assets and
liabilities at fair value, which requires the use of accounting estimates and judgment. The
significant components of fair value measurement were determined using veriftable objective
evidence (i.e., interest rates). However, the timing and amount of changes in fair value would
differ if the Company utilized different valuation methodologies and assumptions. Any changes
in the fair value of these financial assets and labilities would affect the reported fair value of these
financial assets and liabilities.

The fair values of the Company’s financial assets and liabilities are discussed in Note 14,
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Philippine Deposit Receipts

On July 30, 2007, the Company issued 822,115,000 PDRs relating to 822,115,000 GMA shares.
On August 21, 2007, additional 123,317,000 PDRs were issved relating to 123,317,000 GMA
shares. Each PDR. was issued for a total consideration of B8.50.

Each PDR grants the holders, upon payment of the exercise price and subject to certain other
conditions, the delivery of one (1) GMA share or the sale of and delivery of the proceeds of such
sale of one (1) GMA share. The Company remains to be the registered owner of the GMA shares
covered by the PDRs. The Company also retains the voting rights over the GMA shares.

The GMA shares are still subject to ownership restrictions on shares of corporations engaged in
mass media and GMA may reject the transfer of shares to persons other than Philippine nationals.
The PDRs were listed in the PSE on July 30, 2007, and the same may be exercised at any time
from said date. Any cash dividends or other cash distributions in respect of GMA shares received
by the Company shall be applied toward the operating expenses of the Compary for the current
and preceding years. A further amount equal to the operating expenses in the preceding year shall
be set aside to meet operating or other expenses for the succeeding years. Any amousnt in excess
of the aggregate of the operating expenses paid and the operating fund for such period shall be
distributed to PDR holders pro-rata on the first business day after such cash dividends are received
by the Company.

Upon exercise of the PDRs, an exercise price of #0.05 per share shall be paid by the PDR holders.
The exercise price is shown as “Exercise fees” account in the statements of comprehensive
income. Exercise fees amounted to nil, ®1.08 million and £1.13 million in 2011, 2010 and 2009,
respectively.

Immediately prior to the closing of the PDR offering and additional issuances described above,
GMA, to which the Company is affiliated, transferred 945,432,000 GMA shares fo the Company
in relation to which the PDRs were issued. For as long as the PDRs are not exercised, the shares
underlying the PDRs will continue to be registered in the name of and owned by the Company,
and all rights pertaining to these shares, including voting rights, shall be exercised by the
Company. The obligations of the Company to detiver the GMA shares on exercise of the right
contained in the PDRs are secured by the Pledge of Shares in favor of the Pledge Trustee acting on
behalf of each holder of a PDR over the GMA shares.

At any time after the PDR offering, a shareholder may, at his option and from time to time, deliver
shares to the Company in exchange for an equal number of PDRs. The exchange is based on
prevailing traded value of GMA shares at the time of transaction with the corresponding PDR
option price.

As mentioned above, the Company retains the rights to receive the cash flows from its investment
in GMA and assumes a contractual obligation to pay those cash flows to the PDR holders, net of
operating expenses (a “pass-through” arrangement). The “pass-through” test is met because the
Company (a) has no obligation to the PDR holders unless it collects equivalent amounts from its
investment in GMA, (b) is contractually prohibited from selling or pledging its investment in
GMA other than as security to the PDR holders for the obligation to pay the cash flows, and

(c) has an obligation to remit any cash flows from the investment in GMA to the PDR holders
without material delay.

Under the “pass-through” test, the Company is deemed to have transferred substantially the risks

and rewards of its investment in GMA. Accordingly, the investment in GMA and the liabilities
related to the issuance of the PDRs are not recognized by the Company.
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The following are the details and movements of the PDRs and the undeﬂying GMA shares for the
vears ended December 31: ' '

PDRs Number of Shares .
2011 2010 2011 2010
Batance at beginning of year B7,326,668,500 B7,510,787,000 861,961,000 883,622,000
Exercise of PDRs —  {184,118,500) - (21,661,000)
Balance at end of year 27,326,668,500 P7,326,668,500 861,961,800 861,961,000

On March 11, 2011, the Company approved cash distribution to PDR holders of £0.45 per share,
in relation to dividends declared by GMA, totaling to ®387.88 million to all shareholders of record
as at April 8, 2011, These were remitied to PDR holders on May 6, 2011,

On October 28, 2010, the Company approved cash distribution to PDR holders of 80.25 per share, -
in relation to dividends declared by GMA, totaling to B215.49 million to all shareholders of record
as at November 17, 2010. These were remitted to PDR holders on December ¢, 2010.

On March 25, 2010, the Company approved the cash distribution to PDR holders of B0.45 per
share, in relation to dividends declared by GMA, totaling £395.49 miilion to all shareholders of
record as at April 14, 2010, These were remitted to PDR holders on May 11, 2010.

Events after Reporting Period

On March 28, 2012, the Company approved a cash distribution to PDR hoiders of 80,40 per share,
in relation fo dividends declared by GMA, totaling to £344.78 million to all shareholders of record
ag at April 16, 2012.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

2011 2010
Cash on hand and in banks P3,623,829 P32,614,342
Short-term deposits 46,435,178 44,875,714

B50,059,007 277,490,056

Cash in banks eamn interest at the respective bank deposit rates. Short-term deposits are made for
varying periods of up to three (3) months depending on the immediate cash requirements of the
Company, and earn interest at the respective short-term deposit rates.

Interest income earned from bank deposits and short-term deposits amounted (o £1.97 million,
P2 68 million and £3.47 million in 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses

2011 2010

Accounts payable 6,580 B66,587
Accrued gxpenses 234,451 199,768
B241,032 P266,355

Accounts payable and accrued expenses are noninterest-bearing and are normally settled within
the next financial year. Accrued expenses represent accrued audit fees, retainers’ fees and petty
cash expenses.

+semneis o R THRSE IEND 08 NFE RO BN UAF VMR NREIEE:
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8. Withholding Taxes Payabie

In 2010, this account represents liabilities to the Bureau of Internal Revenue (BIR) for the
remittance of final taxes withheld on dividend payments made to PDR holders. These are
noninterest-bearing and are expected to be remitted within 15 days after reporting period
(see Note §).

The Company has no withholding taxes arising from dividend payments (o PDR helders for the
year ended December 31, 2011.

9. Equity

Management plans to declare as dividends the retained earnings in excess of the capital stocks in
2012,

fn 2010, the Company declared P300 per share cash dividends amounting to B3.00 million to all
stockholders of record as at May 29, 2010. This was paid on June 4, 2010.

[n 2009, the Company declared B400 per share cash dividends amounting to 4.00 million to ali
stockholders of record as at May 29, 2009. This was paid on June 5, 2009.

The foliowing summarizes the information on the Company’s registration of securities with the
SEC as required by Securities Regulation Code Rule 68, As Amended (2011}

Authorized Number
‘ Number of Issued Issue/
Date of SEC approval of shares Shares Offer Price
July 30, 2007 ' 045 432,000 045,432,000 £8.50

10. Operating Expenses

2011 2010 2009
Listing fees P6Y5,085 BR01,622 P280,000
Professional fees 527,005 409,080 463,960
Taxes and licenses 27,129 24,274 22,845
Others 17,176 29,990 30,211
£1,266,395 1,264,960 £797,016

11. Income Taxes

Current Income Tax
The components of the Company’s provision for current income tax are as follows:

2011 2010 2009
Final tax interest B393,718 P536,312 P693,840
MCIT - 21,661 : -
RCIT ‘ - 83,493

£393,718 B£557,973 P777,333

IR U SRR R R R VR TR TR
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The reconciliation of the provision for income tax computed at statutory income tax rate and the
provision for income tax as shown in the statements of comprehensive income is summarized as
foilows:

2011 2010 2009

Income tax computfed at statutory
income tax rate _ 2210,569 P749,840 P1,124,2253
Deduction in income tax resulting from -
Interest income from shori-term
placements and bank deposits
already subjected to final tax (196,860) (268,157} (346,520)
' $13,7069 P481,083 B777,333

Deferred Income Tax
The components of deferred tax assets follow:

2011 2010

MCIT . P21,661 P21,661
NOLCO 434,638 54,629
B456,299 276,290

As at December 31, 2011, the Company’s MCIT and NOLCO are as follows:

Date Paid/Incurred Carryforward Benefit Up To MCIT NOLCO
December 31,2010  December 31, 2013 £21,661 £182.088
December 31, 2011 December 31, 2014 — 1,266,695

P21,661 1,448,793

12. Related Party Disclosures

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, directly and indirectly, to control
the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and
operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject to common
control.

Terms and Conditions of Transactions with Related Parties

Transactions with related parties have been entered into at terms no less favorable than could have
been obtained if the transactions were entered into with unrelated parties. The outstanding
balances at year-end are normally settled in cash. In 2011, no transactions have been entered into
by the Company with its related parties.

Transactions Due to

Related Partics Relationship _ Nature of Transactions _ Year During the Year Shareholders
Group Management and Sharehoiders Portion of proceeds from 2011 B P47,271,600
Development, Inc., FLG issuance of PDRs 2010 (34,095,827} 47,271,600

Management and Development
Corporation, M.A. Jimenez
Enterprises, Inc., Television
International Corporation, Gozon
Development Corporation, Gozon
Foundaticn, Inc,
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Transactions in 2010 amounting to 234.10 million pertains to distributions of the cash reserved for
the Company’s contingent IPO tax liability to the selling sharcholders.

The Company’s key management personnel are employed by GMA and no part of their salaries
was allocated to the Company.

13.

Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies

The Company’s principal financial instruments include cash and cash equivalents. The main
purposes of these financial instruments include raising financing for the Company’s operations
and managing identified financial risks. The Company has other financial assets and liabilities
such as accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued expenses and due to sharcholders,
which arise directly from its operations. The main risks arising from the Company’s financial
instruments are interest rate risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.

The BOD reviews and approves the Company’s objectives and policies.

Ligquidity Risk. The Company is exposed to the possibility that adverse changes in the business
environment and/or its operations would result in substantially higher working capital
requirements and subsequently pose difficulty in financing the additional working capital.

The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining a pool of credit lines from financial
institutions that exceeds expected financing requirements for working capital. The Company
likewise regularly evaluates other financing instruments and arrangements to broaden the
Company’s range of financing sources.

The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the.Company’s financial assets used for
liquidity risk management purposes and financial Habilities based on contractual undiscounied
payments as at December 31:

2011
On Demand 3 t¢ 12 Months Toial
Cash and cash equivalents 250,059,067 B £50,059,007
Accounts payable and accrued .
EXPENSEs 241,032 P— B141,032
Due to shareholders 47,271,600 - 47,271,600
R47.512,632 B P47,512,632
2010
: On Demand 3 to 12 Months Total
Cash and cash equivalents 277,490,056 P 77,490,056
Accounts payable and accrued _
expenses 266,355 fa B266,355
Due to shareholders 47,271,600 - 47,271,600

R47,537,935 P B47,537,955
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Tnterest Rate Risk, Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to
changes in interest rates is minimal and is attributed to cash and cash equivalents.

* The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates,
with all other variables held constant, of the Company’s income before income tax from reporting

period up to next reporting period. There is no impact on the Company’s equity other than those
already affecting profit or loss.

Increase Effect on

(Decrease) in  Income Before

Basis Points Income Tax

20%% 50 P250,285
(50} (250,295)

2010 50 P387.450
(50} (3187,450)

Credit Risk. Credit risk, or the risk of counterparties defaulting, is controlled by the application of
credit approvals, limits and monitoring procedures. It is the Company’s policy to enter into
{ransactions with a diversity of creditworthy parties to mitigate any significant concentration of
credit risk. The Company ensures that services are made to customers with appropriate credit
history. The Company has an internal mechanism to monitor the granting of credit and
management of credit exposures, The Company has made provisions, where necessary, for
potential losses on credits extended. The Company’s exposure to credit risk arises from default of
the counterparty with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying amount of the instruments. The
Company does not require any collateral for its financial assets.

The credit quality of financial assets is managed by the Company using high grade and standard
grade as internal credit ratings.

High Grade. Pertains to a counterparty who is not expected by the Company to default in settling
its obligations, thus, credit risk exposure is minimal. This normaily includes large prime financial
institutions and related parties.

Standard Grade. Other financial assets not classified as high grade are included in this category.

The Company classified its cash and cash equivalents and accounts receivable as high grade
financial assets as at December 31, 2011 and 2010.

As at December 31, the aging analysis of accounts receivable is as follows:

2011 2010

Neither past due nor impaired 203,539 B03,841
Past due but not impaired:

31-60 days _ - 800

151-365 days 860 -

2204,339 94,041
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Capital Management

The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to ensure that it maintains a strong

credit rating and healthy capital ratios in order fo support its business and maximize shareholder
value. '

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in the light of changes in
economic conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the
dividend payment to shareholders, payoff existing debts, return capital to shareholders or issue
new shares.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for the three years ended
December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009.

The Company’s capital management is undertaken by GMA. The Company’s capital includes the
total equity, which amounted to £3.25 million and $2.56 million as at December 31, 2011 and
2010, respectively.

14.

Tinancial Assets and Liabilities

The table below presents the carrying values and fair values of the Company’s financial
instruments, by category and by class, as at December 31:

2011 2010
Carrying Value Fair Value Carrying Yalue Fair Value
Financial Asseis
T,0ans and receivables:
Cash and cash equivalents B50,089,007 $50,059,007 77,490,056 P77,490,058
Accounts receivable 204,339 204,339 094,641 94,641

P50,263,346 $5{,263,346 P77,584,687 R77,584,697

Financial Liabilities
1.0ans and borrowings:
Accounts payabie and
accrued expenses P241,032 R141,032 R266,355 P266,355
Due to shareholders 47,271,600 47,271,600 47,271,600 47,271,600
P47,512,632 P47,512,632 P47,537,955 847,537,955

The carrying values of the above financial instruments are the approximate fair values due to the
relatively short-term maturity.

Fair Value Hierarchy
The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of
financial instruments by valuation technique:

a. Level 1 - quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or labilities;

b, Level 2 - inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly (i.¢., as prices) of indirectly (i.¢., derived from prices}); and

¢. Level 3 - inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs).
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The financial instruments carried at fair value only pertain to the Company’s AFS financial assets,
which consist of quoted equity securities. As at December 31, 2011 and 2010, these securities are
categorized under Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy, The Company has no financial instruments
categorized under Level 2 and Level 3. There were no transfers between levels of fair value
measurement in 2011 and 2010,

. Supplementary Information Required by Revenue Regulations (RR) Mo, 19-2011
and 15-2010

RR 19-2011

RR 19-2011 was issued to prescribe the new BIR forms that will be used for Income Tax filing
- covering and starting with December 31, 201 t, and to modify Revenue Memorandum Circular
No. 57-2011 dated November 25, 2011.

The following are the schedules prescribed under existing revenue issuances applicable to the
Company as at December 31, 2011:

a. Schedule of Itemized Deductions

Professional fees 327,005
Taxes and licenses 27,129
Miscellaneous 17,176
Others - Listing fee 695,085
' B1,266,395
b. Taxes and Licenses
Official Receipt Number  Date paid Amount
Mayor’s Permit 1201287 1/20/2011 B23,689
Barangay Clearance 6443993 H1/2011 1,500
Community Certificate 47886 1/20/2011 1,440
Annual Registraticn EFPS 1/31/2011 500
' B27,129
RR 15-2010

The Company reported and/or paid the following types of taxes in2011:
a.  Other Taxes and Licenses

All other local and national taxes paid for the year ended December 31, 2011 consist of:

Local taxes and license fees . $26,629
Registration fees 500
P27,129

b, Withholding Taxes

Withholding taxes paid and/or withheld for the year ended December 31, 2011 consist of!

Expanded withholding tax B12,450
Final withholding tax 52,021,356
252,033 806
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SyCip Gorres Velaye & Co.
1228 Makati City
Fhilippines
e é : e Fax  (632) 819 0872
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January 25, 2010, valid until Decermber 31, 2012
SEC Accreditation No. 0012-FR-2 (Group A),

AELANS S 8780 Ayala Avenus
Phone: (632) 891 0307
BOA/PRC Reg. No. 0001,
February 4, 2010, valid until February 3, 2013

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
ON SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES

The Stockholders and the Board of Directors
GMA Holdings, Inc.

Unit 5D Tower One, One McKinley Place
New Bonifacic Global City

Fort Bonifacio, Taguig City

We have audited in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing, the financial statements of
GMA Holdings, Inc. (the Company) as at December 31, 2011 and 2010 and for each of the three years
in the period ended December 31, 2011, included in this Form 17-A, and have issued our report
thereon dated March 28, 2012, Our'audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the
basic financial statements taken as a whole. The schedules listed in the Index to Financial Statements
and Supplementary Schedules are the responsibility of the Company’s management. These schedules
are presented for purposes of complying with Securities Regulation Code Rule 68, As Amended
(2011), and are not part of the basic financial statements. These schedules have been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, fairly
state, in all material respects, the information required to be set forth therein in relation to the basic
financial statements taken as a whole.

SYCIP GORRES VELAYO & CO.

ﬂ/%

ditha ¥ . Estacio

Partner

CPA Certificate No. 91269

SEC Accreditation No. 1136-A (Group A),
July 6, 2011, valid until July 5, 2014

Tax Identification No. 178-486-845

BIR Accraditation No. 08-001998-94-2011,
February 4, 2011, valid until February 3,2014

PTR No. 3174594, January 2, 2012, Makati City

March 28, 2012
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GMA HOLDINGS, INC.

INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY
SCHEDULES '

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2011

[.  Supplemental schedules required by Annex 68-B

A. Financial assets

B. Amounts receivable from directors, officers, employees,
related parties and principal stockholders (other than
related parties)

C. Amounts of receivables from related parties which are |
eliminated during consolidation process of financial
statements

D. Intangible assets - other asset

E. Long-term debt

F. Indebtedness to related parties

(. Guarantees of securities of other issuers

H. Capital stock

. Schedule of all the effective standards and 'imerpfetaﬁons

111 . Reconciliation of Retained Barnings Available for Dividend
Declaration

V. Map of the relationships of the Company within the Group

Attached

Not applicable

Not applicable

Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable

Mot applicable

Attached

Attached

Attached

Not applicable



GMA HOLDINGS, INC.

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES REQUIRED BY ANNEX 63-E

A8 AT DECEMBER 31, 2011

Schedule A. Financial Assets

Amount shown

Value based on

Name of Issuing entity ~ Number of shares or  in the statements ~ market quotation Income
and association of each  principal amount of of financial atend of received and
issue bonds and rates position  reporting pericd accrued
Cash
On hand P B3.623,829 P B
In banks -~ 46,435178 - 39,639
— 50,059,007 — 39,639
Cash equivalents
Union Bank of - -
the Philippines 20,030,753 803,482
Banco De Oro — 26,404,425 - 1,125,470
- 46,435,178 - 1,628,952
B £96,494,185 B- P1,968,591
Schedule H. Capital Stock
Number of Number of
Shares Issued and Shares
Outstanding as ~ Reserved for
Shown Under Options,
Related Warrants, Number of
Number of Statements of Conversion  Shares Held - Pirectors,
Title of Shares Financial and Other by Related ~ Officers, and
Issue Authorized  Position Caplion Rights Parties Employees  Others
Common 10,060 10,000 - — 10,000 —




GMA HOLDINGS, INC.

SCHEDULE OF ALL THE EFFECTIVE STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS
AS AT DECEMBER 3%, 2011

1. List of Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRSs) effective as at December 31,2011

PFRSs |

Adopted/Not adopted/Not applicable |

PFRS 1, First-time Adeption of Philippine Financial
Reporting Standards

Adopted

PFRS 2, Share-based Payment

Not applicable

PERS 3, Business Combinations Not applicable
| PFRS 4, Insurance Contracts Mot applicable

PFRS 5, Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Not applicable

Discontinued Operations

PFRS 6, Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Not applicabie

Resources

PFRS 7, Financial Instruments: Disclosures Not applicable

PEFRS 8, Operating Segments Not applicable

PAS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements Adopted

PAS 2, Inventories Not applicable

PAS 7, Statement of Cash Flows Adopted

PAS 8, Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Adopted

Estimatres and Eviors

PAS 10, Events after the Reporting Period Adopted

PAS 11, Construction Contracts Not applicable

PAS 12, Income Taxes . Adopted

PAS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment Not applicable

PAS 17, Leases Not applicable

PAS 18, Revenue Adopted

PAS 18, Employee Benefits Not applicable

PAS 20, Accounting for Government Grants and
Disclosure of Gavernment Assistance

Mot applicable

PAS 21, The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange
Raites

Mot applicable

PAS 23, Borrowing Costs

Mot appiicable

PAS 24, Related Party Disclosures

Adopted

PAS 26, Accounting and Reporting by Retirement
Benefit Plans

Not applicable

PAS 27, Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements

Not applicable

PAS 28, Investments in Associaies

Mot applicable

PAS 29, Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary

Economies

Net applicable

PAS 31, Interests in Joint Ventures

Not applicable

PAS 32, Financial Instruments. Presentation

Mot applicable

PAS 33, Earnings per Share

Not applicable

PAS 34, Inferim Financial Reporting

Not appiicable

PAS 36, Impairment of Assets

Mot applicable




PERSs

Adopted/Not adopted/Not applicable

PAS 37, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets

Adopted

PAS 38, Intangible Asseis

Not applicable

PAS 39, Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement

Mot applicable

PAS 40, Investment Property Not applicable
PAS 41, Agriculture Not applicable
Philippine Interpretation IFRIC—1, Changes in Existing | Not applicable
Decommissioning, Restoration and Similar Liabilities

Philippine Interpretation IFRIC-2, Members' Shares in | Not applicable

Co-operative Entities and Similar Instruments

Philippine Interpretation IFRIC-4, Determining whether
an Arrangement contains a Lease

Not applicable

Philippine Interpretation IFRIC-3, Rights to Interests Not applicable
arising from Decommissioning, Restoration and

Environmental Rehabilitation Funds

Philippine Interpretation IFRIC-6, Liabilities arising Mot applicable

from Participating in a Specific Market - Waste
Elecivical and Electronic Equipment

Philippine Interpretation IFRIC-7, Applying the
Restatement Approach under PAS 29 Financial
Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies

Not applicabie

Philippine Interpretation IFRIC-9, Reassessment of Not applicable
Embedded Derivatives 7

Philippine Interpretation IFRIC-10, Interim Financial Mot applicable
Reporting and Impairment

Philippine Interpretation IFRIC-12, Service Concession | Not applicable

Arrangements

Philippine Interpretation IFRIC-13, Cusiomer Loyalty
Programmes

Not applicable

Philippine Interpretation IFRIC-14, PAS 19 - The Limit | Not applicable
on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding

Requirements and their Interaction

Philippine Interpretation IFRIC-16, Hedges of a Net Mot applicable
Investment in a Foreign Operation '
Philippine Interpretation IFRIC-17, Distributions of Not applicable
Non-cash Assets 1o Qwners

Philippine Interpretation IFRIC—18, Transfers of Assets | Not applicable
from Customers

Philippine Interpretation IFRIC-19, Extinguishing Noi applicable

Financial Liabilities with Equity Instruments

Philippine Interpretation SIC-7, Introduction of the Euro

Not applicable

Philippine Interpretation SIC-10, Government
Assistance - No Specific Relation to Operating Activities

Mot applicable

Philippine Interpretation SIC-12, Consolidation - Not applicable
Special Purpose Entities
Philippine Interpretation S1C-13, Jointly Controlled Mot applicable

Entities - Non-Monetary Contributions by Venturers

Philippine Interpretation SIC-15, Operating Leases —
Incentives

Mot applicable




PERSs

Adopied/Not adopted/Not applicable

Philippine Interpretation SIC-21, Income Taxes -
Recovery of Revalued Non-Depreciable Assets

Mot applicable

Philippine Interpretation SIC-25, /ncome Taxes -
Changes in the Tax Status of an Entity or iis
Shareholders

Mot applicable

Philippine Interpretation SIC-27, Evaluating the Not applicable
Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a

Lease :

Philippine Interpretation SIC-29, Service Concession Not applicable
Arrangements: Disclosuies

Philippine Interpretation SIC-31, Revenue - Barter Mot applicable
Transactions Imvelving Advertising Services

Phitippine Interpretation SIC-32, Intangible Assets - Mot applicable

Web Site Cosis
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IL List of New and Amended Standards and Interpretations and Improvements to PFRS
that became effective as at January 1, 2611

| PFRSs | Adopted/Not adopted/Not applicable
New and Amended Standards and Interpretations
PAS 24 (Amended), Related Party Disclosures Adopted
PAS 32, Financial Instruments. Presentation
{Amendment) - Classification of Rights Issues Not Applicable
Philippine Interpretation IFRIC 14 (Amendment),
Prepayments of a Minimum Funding Requirement Not Applicable
PERS 1. First-time Adoption of IFRS — Limited Mot Applicable

Exemption from Comparative IFRS 7 Disclosures for
First-time Adopters
Improvements to PEFRS

PERS 1, First-time Adoption of IFRS: Not Applicable
e Accounting policy changes in the year of
adoption

s Revaluation basis as ‘deemed cost’
s Use of ‘deemed cost’ for operdtions subject to
rate regulation

PFRS 3, Business Combinations. Not Applicable
o Tragsition requirements for contingent

consideration from a business combination
that
oceurred before the effective date of the
revised IFRS.
e Measurement of nen-controlling interests
s Un-repiaced and voluntarily replaced share-
based payment rewards

PTRS 7, Financial Instruments: Disclosures — Not Applicable
Clarification of disclosures :

PAS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements - Adopted
Clarification of statement of changes in equity

PAS 27, Consolidated and Separate Financial Not Applicable

Statements — Transition requirements for amendments
made as a result of TAS 27 Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements

PAS 34, Interim Financial Reporting — Significant Not Applicable
events and fransactions

Philippine Interpretation IFRIC 13, Customer Loyaity Not Applicable
Programmes - Fair value of award credits

Philippine Interpretation IFRIC 19, Extinguishing Mot Applicable
Financial Liahilities with Equity Instruments

Note: The standards marked as “Not applicable” have been adopted by the entity but have no
significant covered transactions as of and for the years then ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009.



GMA HOLDINGS, INC. -

SCHEDULE OF RETAINED FARNENGS AVAILABLE

FOR DIVIDEND DECLARATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Unappropriated retained earnings, as adjusted to available for

dividend distribution, beginning of year £2,462,089
Net income during the year closed to retained earnings 688,187
Unrealized deferred tax assets ‘- (456,299
Retained earnings - available for
B2 693,977

dividend declaration as at December 31, 2011
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CERTIFICATION OF INDEPENDENT MRECTORS

1. JAIME C. LAYA, Filipino, of legal age, and with office address at Suite 703 Midland
Mansions Condominium, A. Amaiz Avenue, Makati City, afler having been duly sworn to 1w
accordance with law, do hereby declare that:

1 1 am an Independent Director of GMA HOLDINGS, INC.;
2. 1 am affiliated with the following companics or organizations:

» Company/Organization Position_ Peciod of Service
Philippine Trust Company (Philtrust Bank) Chairman | 2004 -present
Philippine Ratings Services Corporation Director 1997 -presci

| Philippine AXA Life Insurance Co., Inc, Drirector | 2005-present
GMA Network, Inc. and Director 2007 -present
GMA Holdings, Inc. o
Ayala Land, Inc. Director  12010-prosent
Calata Corporation Directar 201 1-present

| Cultural Center of the Philippines Trustee £2010-present |

' Don Norberto Ty Foundation, Inc. ) Chairman L 2005-prosont ]
Cofradia de 1a Inmaculada Concepeién Trustes | 1979-present
Heart Foundation of the Philippines, Inc. Trustee - ca. 1985-present
Opera Guild of the Philippines Trustec ca. 1986-present
CIB! Foundation, Inc. Trostee ] 1995-present
Philippines-Mexico Business Council Director | ca. 2001 -present

| St. Paul University — Quezon City Trustee 20072 -prosent
Fundacion Santiago, Inc. Trustee - 2002-present
Metropolitan Museum of Manila Trustee | ca. 2004-present
De la Salle University — Taft Trustee 1 2005-present

| Yuchengco Museumn | Trustec . ca. 2007-prosent

Society for Cultural Enrichment, Inc. Trustee 2009-presemt
Manila Polo Club, Inc. Director | 2010-present
Various family corporations Director | About fifty years

3. I possess all the qualifications and none of the disqualifications {0 serve as an

Independent Director of GMA HOLDINGS, INC., as provided for Section 38 of
the Securitics Regulation Code and its Implementing Rules and Regulations.

4, [ shall faithfully and ditigently comply with my dutics and responsibiliies as
Independent Director under the Securifies Regulation Code.




1.

2.

CERTIFICATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

I, ARTEMIO V. PANGANIBAN, Filipino, of legal age, and with office address
at 1203 Acacia Street, Damarifias Village, Makati City, after having been duly swom
to in accordance with law, do hereby deciare that:

i am an Independent Director of GMA HOLDINGS, INC.;

| am affiliated with the following companies or organizations:

Company/Organizations

Position/Relationship

Period of Service

First Philippine Holdings Corporation

Independent Director

2007 - present

Metro Pacific investments Corporation

Independent Director

2007 - present

Manila Electric Company

independent Director

2008 - present

Robinsons Land Corporation

independent Director

2008 - present

GMA Network, Inc.

Independent Director

2007 - present

Petron Corporation

Independent Director

2010 - present

Bank of Pi

Independent Director

2010 - present

Metro Pacific Tollways Corporation

Independent Director

2010 - present

Asian Terminals

Independent Director

2010 - present

Metropolitan Bank

Senior Adviser

2007 - present

Philippine Long Distance Tel. Co.

Independent Adviser

2009 - present

Phifippine Daily Inguirer

Columnist

2007 - present

Jollibee Foods Corporation

Independent Adviser

2011 - present

(For my full bic-data, log to my persenal website: cjpanganiban.ph)

| possess all the qualifications and none of the disqualifications to serve as an
independent Director of GMA HOLDINGS, INC.| as provided for in Section 38
of the Securities Regulation Code and ifs Implementing Ruies and

Regulations.

| shall faithfully and diligently comply with my duties and responsibilities as

Independent Director under the Securities Regulation Code.

| shall inform the Corporate Secretary of GMA HOLDINGS, INC., of any
changes in the above-mentioned information within five (5) days from its

gccurrence.

DoneAEg Mdéy wgii, 2012 at Makati City.

Mm\
ARTEMIO V. PANGANIBAN

Affiant

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN fo before me tﬁ?g Qjér (38\12& 2012 at Makati City,
affiant personally appeared before me and exhibited to me his Diplomatic Passport
and will expire

Number TE00009999 issued on January 21, 2012 by the DFA, Manilg

on January 20, 2017,
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